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22 December 1993
tien: Mr. Travis Pike, Otherworld Entertainment Corp./Guest
Attenticn -
Forte Westbury Hotel Guest

Dear Mr. Pike,
Sent via fax) O011-44-71-A493-1143
Frami Me. Marlene Mendoza, Film Capital Corporation

Bernie Pearson, from Ealing Studios, has passed on to me the three
projects you gave to hino: Moming Stone. i
Doar Travisa

and Grumpuss.
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any project is based on sales estimates from a reputable sales company
and we work with them on getting the finance in place. It should be
Mﬁﬂ/f’%ﬂ%" pointed out that like Film Capital Corp. we ar.
HMarlenc Mendoza

¢ not a sales agent or 3/
distribution company. merely a financing group which can provide an
President/CED arms length Completion Bond, together with any discounting :
A -610-993%)
cct Otherworld Entertainment Corp, in L.A.(Fax No. 213

requirements you may have. i
P.S. You may show this letter to your potentisl fnvestors Our other important requirement is to have an end-user in place and

with a film of this size we would need a North American distributor and
one or two foreign territories in place.



